

Rosemarie Leclair

From: Rosemarie Leclair
Sent: September 26, 2016 12:30 PM
To: Brian Hewson
Cc: Neil Brodie
Subject: Re: OEB First Nations Engagement

All good

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 26, 2016, at 11:08 AM, "Brian Hewson" <Brian.Hewson@ontarioenergyboard.ca> wrote:

Rose,

We will make these changes. We are also having a call the FN consultant at Enterprise at 12. With that we will finalize the deck and I plan to send down to Nathan for his information and to provide any feedback.

Just so you are aware of plans:

Lynne, Mike Miller and Lenore will be attending the London meeting. Plan is for Lenore to present as she is close to the material and has been in discussions we have had about this.

Ceiran and I will be going to Fort Francis for the meeting Thursday. Given short notice and very high cost to get there I believe the 2 of us can handle it, also Nathan expects a smaller but somewhat more engaged group at the meeting. I plan to present there.

Just want to make sure you are aware of plans and any advice you have for us.

Thanks

Brian

Brian Hewson
Director, Strategic Policy
ONTARIO ENERGY BOARD
Direct: 416-440-7628

From: Rosemarie Leclair
Sent: September 26, 2016 10:34 AM
To: Brian Hewson

Cc: Neil Brodie

Subject: Re: OEB First Nations Engagement

Comments on slides

Slide 9..last bullet about # received from....Words missing ???

Slide 11 - last bullet speaks to IPAs...should it not say they are not included in scope of this project??

Slide 12 - should we not add a total column so that the delivery charges are comparable...some include tx, some Tx and line losses..others all separate...therefore not easily comparable

Slide 13 - I don't like " how much is required".....That is not an appropriate question...should it not be about what we should consider in determining an appropriate level of assistance ????

Slide 14 - not sure I like set up of this...can we not reframe...should it be by application with criteria? If so , what criteria?

Should it be all FN billed customers on reserve?

Anyone who has an on reserve address...

(you can fix language....)

Appendix...slide 21 that shows make if of electricity delivery charge does not ref line loss yet we did in Slide 12 of the deck

Slide 23 - header says this is monthly electricity bill...but what is it showing...the average bill by month??If so can we say that ie the header needs to be more descriptive of the content of the slide. Maybe use months not numbers, like you did on Slide 24

Slide 24 - ditto.. it says monthly bill...there are 3 lines on the graph...so what does each of those lines show? We need to indicate that on the slide

Slide 28 - the chat at bottom talks about qualifying criteria...is that really LEAP or is it OESP???

That's it. Looks good

Sent from my iPad

On Sep 26, 2016, at 9:21 AM, Brian Hewson <Brian.Hewson@ontarioenergyboard.ca> wrote:

Hi Rose,

I am not sure if you had a chance to review the draft FN deck that I sent on Friday. If not here is a more up-to-date version from our PR consultants.

Brian Hewson
Director, Strategic Policy
ONTARIO ENERGY BOARD
Direct: 416-440-7628

From: Sara Monture [<mailto:smonture@enterprisecanada.com>]
Sent: September 26, 2016 9:05 AM
To: Lenore Robson
Cc: Brian Hewson
Subject: Fwd: OEB First Nations Engagement

Good morning,

Here is the revised deck. Please note the content suggestions i sent Friday morning have not been incorporated as i wasn't sure of your thoughts on my suggestions.

The designer is also still looking at slide 12 so that may change.

Have a look through and please let me know if you'd like changes etc.

Talk soon.....

Sara

Begin forwarded message:

The information contained in this email and document(s) attached is for the exclusive use of the named recipient or recipients and may contain confidential, privileged and non-disclosable information. Any unauthorized use or dissemination is prohibited. Messages are susceptible to alteration. Enterprise Canada Inc. and its subsidiaries shall not be liable for the message if altered, changed or falsified. If the recipient of this e-mail is not the addressee, please delete it immediately and inform the sender.

<FN Engagement OEB Presentation_22Sept2016_DLREDIT_04.pptx>